NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY
CENTRAL SECURITY SERVICE
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 2075S

Serial: Dl1/Ln0-047M-78
21 Novembexr 1978 '

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY AND DEPUTY
SECRETARY: OF DEFENSE
ATTN: Ms. Judith A. Miller

1. The National Security Rgency has made a thorough search of all
records that might contain information pertaining to the Select Committee
on Assassinations' request for information relevant to an allegation by
former Air Force enlisted man, David F. Christensen, that while stationad .
at Kirknewton, Scotland, he intercepted information liﬁking an assassi-
nation plot against President Kennedy with a figure in organized crime.

2. No communications or information relating to the Committes's
request has been located. Since no other component of DoD is likely to
have informatiocn related to this inguiry, suggest you use the attached
draft as your response. If, however, there is any rsason why the attached
draft cannot be used, plesase consult with us before releasing the infor-
mation in any other foxm. '

3. The attached draft response is unclassified.
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Legislative Affairs

Encl:
a/s

T Sy DIGRSASCHESS (NSAICSIN: TEND) (})
Erowst Jamy GO3, O 11652, Categcrr 2 ’I
Dachiuly Unon St ifaticn by the Oripiartet §5




ey L . e
it It i e e D s . . . - - e . Ry

E .- )oﬂff

"
3
H
i

PROPOSED RESPONSE TO MR. BLAKEY FROM MR. KESTER

Dear Mr. Blakey:

This legfer is in reply to youxr letter of 15 November 1978 to Secretaxy
-Brown,'rquesting certain information relating to the investiéation_of the
assassination of President Kbnnedy;

Cognizant elements of the Department of Defense have made a thorough and
detailed searchlin an attempt to f£ind records which might xrslate to the matiasrs
as recently discussed between you and Ms. Miller of nmy oé%ice.

The sa@;qb_efforts.include& discussions with individuals familiar with
relsvant opefationai p¥oéedures existing during the 1963 times frame, a raview
of recorés of stored files that might be applicable to your ingquiry, and a
pPhysical review of specific records in warehouse storage (rsccgnizing that
most re:ord; from this period no longer exist). i

The search efforts descriﬁed above revealed no inZormation relevant

to your request.

Sincerely,

- JOHN G. KESTER . . ~
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Noverber 15, 1978

The Honoraﬁle Harold Brown
Secretary of Defense
Washington, D. C. 20301 .

Attention: Mr. ‘John G. Kester .
Special Assistant to the Secretary

Dear Mr. Secretary:

This will confirm my telephone conversation of Novemnbs
14, 1978 with Mr. Yates of the agency within DOD, reguestin

3
tnat his agency prov1d= to the S=lect Co¢m1tue_, in connect
with its Ihoestigation of the assassination of President
Kennedy, such information that it may have, including what
steps it took to obtain that information, in reference to
matters which Ms. Miller of your s;a‘f and I hav= discusss2

Since rely,

- . ..;f) 9 .g ‘g) ' -
: /‘;{ / D‘Z ‘__ ) :
G. RO bert Blakey '
Chief Counsel and Direcior

GRB:dm

cc: Ms. Judy Miller
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SUBJ: Proposed Response to House Assassinations
Committee

Attached for your approval is a proposed draft
response to an inquiry from the House Select Committee
sn Assassinations. The draft yill be sent to John G.
Kester, Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defemnse,

for his signature.

UGENE F. YEATES

cc: D/DIR
ADPL
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TO: D1l

When preparing responses On behalf
of the Secretary of Defense, the
following standard opening will be used:
"This is in reply to your letter to
Secretary Brown regarding...."

2
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-PROPOSED RESPONSE TO MR. BLAKEY FROM MR. KESTER

Dear Mr. Blakey:

This § tter is in m\e to your letter

requesting certain information relating to the investigatior

to the

Secretéry ;
of the ass;ssination of President Kennedy.

Cognizant elements of the Department of Defense h;ve ﬁade a thorough and
detailed search in an_ﬁtgempé to find r;cords which might relate to the ﬁattets'
as recently discussed between you and Ms. Mifler of ﬁy office.

The search efforts included discussions with individuals familiar with
relevant operational procedures existing during the 1963 time frame, a review of
records of stored files that might be applicable to you;-inquiry, and a physical
review of specific records in warehouse storage (recognizing that most records
from this period no longer exist). |

The search efforts described above revealed no information relevant to

yourrequest.

‘JOHN G. KESTER :
Special Assistant to the Secretary
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November 15, 1978

The Honoréble Harold Brown
Secretary of Defense -
Washington, D. C. 20301

Attention: Mr. John G. Kester
Spec1al Assistant to the Secretary

Dear Mr. Secretary:

This will confirm my telephone conversation of Novembar
14, 1978 with Mr. Yates of the agency within DOD, requesting
that his.agancy provide to the Select Committee, in connection
with its investigation of the assassination of President
Kennedy, such information that it may have, including what
steps it.took to obtain that information, in reference to ths
na;ters which Ms. Miller of your sLaFf and I have discussed.

Slncerely,

& Pt Bl 9*’;::;

G. Robert Blakey &
Chief Counsel a2nd Director

_GRB:dnm ' N

cc: Ms. Judy Miller
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